From: "Anne Zareh" <Anne.Zareh@braziermotti.com.au>

Sent: Tue, 9 Dec 2025 15:26:42 +1000

To: "'townplanning@ergon.com.au'" <townplanning@ergon.com.au>

Cc: "Taryn Pace" <taryn.pace@townsville.qld.gov.au>; "Development Assessment"
<developmentassessment@townsville.gld.gov.au>

Subject: MCU25/0091 - Request for Referral Response

Attachments: MCU25 0091 - Notice - Confirmation Notice Assessment Manager.pdf

Our reference: 43126-006-01
Council reference: MCU25/0091

Good afternoon,

We have recently lodged a development application (MCU- Impact) with Townsville City Council for
which Ergon is triggered as an Advice Agency. Council’s Confirmation Notice is attached for reference.
The application material can be accessed via the link below.

Download here.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

With thanks,
Anne
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Thank you for your cngoing support in 2025. Please note our

office will be closing on Friday the 197" December 2025 and

595-599 Flinders St .
Townsville QLD 4810 }

* reopening Manday the 5™ of January 2026

¢ the break and look forward to supporting you in the year ahead. 3

braziermotti.com.au
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https://braziermotti-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/bmonedrive_braziermotti_com_au/IQD31Wmkq18nSYZOxHVMzX63ARWLip2eWxrAziNXX0MhHw4?e=eIv3nE&xsdata=MDV8MDJ8ZGV2ZWxvcG1lbnRhc3Nlc3NtZW50QHRvd25zdmlsbGUucWxkLmdvdi5hdXwwMjdhMzFkZDRmOGQ0M2Y4ZDQ1YTA4ZGUzNmUzOGIzNXxjYTY1ZjI0MDRkMzM0YWViOWNhNjM4MGFjMjQ5YzU3MnwwfDB8NjM5MDA4NTQ4NTIzOTk3MzMzfFVua25vd258VFdGcGJHWnNiM2Q4ZXlKRmJYQjBlVTFoY0draU9uUnlkV1VzSWxZaU9pSXdMakF1TURBd01DSXNJbEFpT2lKWGFXNHpNaUlzSWtGT0lqb2lUV0ZwYkNJc0lsZFVJam95ZlE9PXwwfHx8&sdata=RVJFcW9ERE1wZjJMUE41WWU5OHZsQm53SXZORlc1Z1dsbkRDd0N0dmoyRT0%3d
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbraziermotti.com.au%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cdevelopmentassessment%40townsville.qld.gov.au%7C027a31dd4f8d43f8d45a08de36e38b35%7Cca65f2404d334aeb9ca6380ac249c572%7C0%7C0%7C639008548524026988%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sY1P%2B5nwV83NvsAwVtC8szRs3wEp8rNPgxq%2FqxHJBnA%3D&reserved=0
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Cityof
Townsville
Date >> 09 December 2025 PO BOX 1268, Townsville
Queensland 4810
134810
Griffith GFOUP enquiries@townsville.qld.gov.au
C/- Brazier Motti townsville.qld.gov.au
595 Flinders Street ABN: 44 741 992 072

TOWNSVILLE CITY QLD 4810

Email >> anne.zareh@braziermotti.com.au

Dear Sir/Madam

Confirmation Notice
Planning Act 2016

Council acknowledges receipt of your application on 25 November 2025, which was determined
to be a properly made application on 4 December 2025.

This confirmation notice has been prepared in accordance with the Development Assessment
Rules under Planning Act 2016 and contains information relevant to the processing and
assessment of the application. The following details are confirmed:

Application Details

Application no: MCU25/0091

Assessment no. 13505002

Proposal: Childcare Centre

Development Type Development Permit - Material Change of Use
Street address/s: 2 Treeline Drive RASMUSSEN QLD 4815

Real property description/s Lot 904 SP 344615

Assessment benchmarks: Planning Act 2016

Planning Regulation 2017

State Planning Policy

North Queensland Regional Plan

Townsville City Plan
Level of assessment Assessable development - Impact assessment
Applicant’s reference: 43126-006-01

Superseded Planning Scheme

Is the application for development under the Superseded Planning Scheme? No

Public Notification Details

Is public notification required? Yes
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Under section 17.4 of the Development Assessment Rules under the Planning Act 2016, the
applicant must give notice to the assessment manager of the intended start date of public
notification.

Refer to the enclosed Explanatory Note for Public Notification Procedures. Please ensure all
public notices published in the newspaper, placed on the land, and given to adjoining land
owners clearly state:

(@) written submissions may be made electronically; and

(b) electronic submissions are to be sent to developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au,
and

(c) all submissions, including individual submitter’s particulars, will be published on council’s
website (eplanning.townsville.qld.gov.au) and therefore will be accessible to internet
search engines.

Please contact customer service on 13 4810 or send an email to enquiries@townsville.gld.gov.au
if you require the names and address details of adjoining land owners.

Referral Agencies

Is referral required? Yes

Based on the information accompanying the lodged application, referral is required to the
following referral agencies. Accordingly, the applicant is required to forward a copy of the
application, this Confirmation Notice and any applicable referral agency application fee, to the
referral agency within ten (10) business days. The applicant is also required to give the
assessment manager written notice of the day the applicant referred the application to each
referral agency within five (5) days of each referral. Please note that the application will
automatically lapse if you do not meet these timeframes.

Note: Council officers will carry out the internal referral of the application for any
Environmentally Relevant Activity (ERA) that has been devolved to Council.

Referral Agency and Address Referral Trigger
Ergon Energy Town Planning Planning Regulation 2017
Schedule 10, Part 9, Division 2, Table 2, Item
Post: PO Box 1193, Virginia, QLD, 4001 1
Email: townplanning@ergon.com.au

Information Request

The applicant agrees to receive an information request if determined necessary for
this development application.

Should the assessment manager not make an Information Request within the timeframes
specified in the Development Assessment Rules, the applicant can proceed to the next part of
the development assessment process.

The progress of this application can be followed online at:
http://eplanning.townsville.gld.gov.au/Pages/xc.track/SearchApplication.aspx.

If you have any further queries in relation to the above, please do not hesitate to contact
Assessment Officer, Taryn Pace on telephone 07 4727 9426 or email
developmentassessment@townsville.gld.gov.au.

ABN >> 44 741 992 072 Townsville City Council PAGE >> 2 OF 5
PACT1006.01

Document Set ID: 27866487
Version: 1, Version Date: 11/12/2025



Yours faithfully

For Assessment Manager
Planning and Development
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Explanatory Note - Public Notification Procedures

PLANNING ACT 2016 and Development Assessment Rules

INTRODUCTION

The purpose of this Explanatory Note is to provide guidance to applicants on the public notification requirements under Section 53 of the
Planning Act 2016 (the Act) and under the Development Assessment Rules (the Rules). The Act and the Rules, set out the requirements for the giving
of public notice. These guidelines quote much of the material contained within the Act and the Rules.

If there is doubt about a particular public notification aspect, the applicant should refer to the Act and the Rules or have the public notice
procedures undertaken by a consultant who is familiar with the public notice requirements.

Whilst every care has been taken in preparation of this explanatory note, ultimately it is the applicant's responsibility to ensure that the
procedures are correctly followed. Council will not accept any responsibility for incorrect giving of public notice.

OVERVIEW OF PUBLIC NOTIFICATION PROCEDURES (PUBLIC NOTICE)

There are three distinct tasks to be undertaken when carrying out public notice:

1. Publishing a notice in a local newspaper.

2. Placing a notice or notices on the premises.

3. Giving notice to adjoining owners.

Prior to commencing public notification, the applicant must give notice to the assessment manager of the intended start date of public
notification.

After the notification period has ended, the applicant must give the assessment manager notice of compliance with the public notice
requirements.

One key aspect to note is that an application automatically lapses if public notification does not start within 20 business days of the
completion of the relevant preceding part. Furthermore, the application also automatically lapses if applicant does not give the assessment
manager the notice of intention to start public notification (17.2 of the Rules), and the notice of compliance with the public notice
requirements within 10 business days from the day after the last day on which a submission may be made (18.1 of the Rules).

WHEN NOTIFICATION PART STARTS
Part 4 of the Rules states when the public notification part starts. The following is an extract from Part 4.
16. When this part starts
16.1. If there are no referral agencies for the application and part 3 does not apply because:
(a) the applicant has advised that it does not wish to receive an information request and it is not an application mentioned in
section 11.3; or
(b) the assessment manager states in the confirmation notice that it does not intend to make an information request;
public notification must start within 20 days of the day after the confirmation notice is given to the applicant.
16.2. If -
(a) the applicant has advised that it does not wish to receive an information request; and
(b) it is not an application mentioned in section 11.3; and
(c) there are referral agencies;
public notification must start within 20 days after the day the last referral assessment period for any referral agency has
started.
16.3. If sections 16.1 and 16.2 do not apply, public notification must start within 20 days of the day after part 3 has ended.
16.4. For a changed application, where public notification is required to be undertaken again from its beginning, public notification
must commence within 20 days -
(a) if both part 2 and part 4 are relevant to the application as a result of the changed application, the day after part 3 has
ended;
(b) otherwise, the day after the day notice is given under section 26.2(a) or 26.2(c).

WHAT IS PUBLIC NOTICE
The following is extracted from Part 4 of the Rules.
17. Public notice requirements
17.1. The applicant, or the assessment manager acting under section 53(10) of the Act, must give public notice by—
(a) publishing a notice at least once in a newspaper circulating generally in the locality of the premises the subject of the
application; and
(b) placing notice on the premises the subject of the application that must remain on the premises for the period of time up to
and including the stated day; and
(c) giving notice to the adjoining owners of all lots adjoining the premises the subject of the application.
17.2. The applicant must give notice to the assessment manager of the intended start date of public notification.
17.3. Schedule 3 prescribes the way in which public notice must be given.
17.4. All public notice requirements under section 17.1 and 17.2 must be undertaken within the period prescribed under section 16.
18. Notice of compliance
18.1. If the applicant gives public notice, it must, within 10 days from the day after the last day on which a submission may be made,
or a further period agreed between the applicant and the assessment manager, give the assessment manager notice of
compliance with the public notice requirements.
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PUBLIC NOTIFICATION PERIOD
Section 53 of the Act states the required public notification period. The following is an extract from Section 53.
53(4) The notice must state that -
(a) a person may make a submission about the application to the assessment manager; and
(b)  any submission must be made by a stated day that is at least -
(i) for an application that includes a variation request - 30 business days after the notice is given; or
(ii) for an application of a type prescribed by regulation - the period, of more than 15 business days after the notice is given,
prescribed for the application; or
(iii) for any other application - 15 business days after the notice is given.
53(5) However, if the development assessment rules require the notice to be given in more than 1 way, the period mentioned in subsection
(4)(b) starts on the day after the day when the last notice is given.

Please ensure that all public notices that are published in the newspaper, placed on the land, and given to adjoining land owners clearly

state that:

(@) written submissions may be made electronically; and

(b) electronic submissions are to be sent to developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au

(c) all submissions, including individual submitter's particulars, will be published on Council's website and therefore will be accessible
to internet search engines.
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